
From: Momoh, Rahmon O.
Sent: 7/12/2012 10:06:40 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Resume 

Great, thank you!

Rahmon O. Momoh
Energy Advisor to Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon 
Office: (415) 703-1725 
Mobile: (415) 622-5170

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:05 AM 
To: Momoh, Rahmon O.
Subject: Re: Resume

Rahmon —

No, they don't give a timeline. I'll let you know when we hear back.

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Momoh, Rahmon O. f mailto:rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:01 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: Resume

Is there a timeline for the review?

Again, thanks!

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 09:26 AM 
To: Momoh, Rahmon O.
Subject: Resmne
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Brian forwarded it to the recruitment group, who is evaluating it.

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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